

October 18, 2018

Via Electronic Filing – 30 Day Filings - Electric

Ms. Mary M. Becerra
Secretary to the Commission
Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission
101 West Washington Street
Suite 1500 East
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

***RE: Northern Indiana Public Service Company LLC – 30 Day Filing Pursuant
to 170 IAC 1-6-1 et seq.***

Dear Ms. Becerra:

In accordance with 170 IAC 1-6-1, enclosed please find Northern Indiana Public Service Company LLC's ("NIPSCO") Third Revised Sheet No. 94 – Rate 750 – Rate for Electric Street Lighting (Sheet No. 4 of 8). The revisions impact NIPSCO's Customers taking service for Lamp Type of 91 to 115 Watt LED New Install and 180 to 210 Watt LED New Install under Rate 750 of IURC Electric Service Tariff, Original Volume No. 13. The proposed revisions are shown in the redlined tariff sheet attached hereto as Attachment 1.

On April 19, 2017, the Commission issued its Order in Cause No. 44733-TDSIC-1-S1 (the "TDSIC-1-S1 Order") approving, among other things, the addition of NIPSCO-owned TDSIC installed rates. The First Revised Sheet No. 94 showing the redlined changes approved in the TDSIC-1-S1 Order is attached hereto as Attachment 2.

On April 25, 2018, the Commission approved NIPSCO's Tax Reform 30-Day Filing (No. 50167) modifying the NIPSCO-owned TDSIC installed rates ("30-Day Filing No. 50167 Approval"). This filing did not request any changes to the rate for Lamp Type 91 to 115 Watt LED New Install and Lamp Type 180 to 210 Watt LED New Install under Rate 750. The Second Revised Sheet No. 94 showing the redlined changes requested and approved in the 30-Day Filing No. 50167 Approval is attached hereto as Attachment 3.

Although NIPSCO did not request any changes to the rate for Lamp Type 91 to 115 Watt LED New Install and Lamp Type 180 to 210 Watt LED New Install under Rate 750 in its 30-Day Filing No. 50167 (and no redlined changes were included as shown in Attachment 3), the description of those two Lamp Types had inadvertently been changed from:

91 to 115 Watt LED New Install ³	\$21.08	n/a	n/a
180 to 210 Watt LED New Install ³	\$23.84	n/a	n/a

to

180 to 210 Watt LED New Install ³	\$21.08	n/a	n/a
200 Watt LED New Install ³	\$23.84	n/a	n/a

The purpose of this filing is to correct the inadvertent change of the description of those two Lamp Types.

170 IAC 1-6-3(7) states that a filing for which the Commission has already approved or accepted the procedure for the change is an allowable type of filing. Thus, this filing is an allowable request under 170 IAC 1-6-3. This filing does not require confidential treatment nor does it seek any other relief identified in 170 IAC 1-6-4, so it is not prohibited under the Commission's Rule.

In accordance with 170 IAC 1-6-5(2), contact information for the utility regarding this filing is:

Alison M. Becker
Manager, Regulatory Policy
Northern Indiana Public Service Company LLC
150 West Market Street, Suite 600
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
317-684-4910
317-684-4918 (Fax)
abecker@nisource.com

In accordance with 170 IAC 1-6-5(3), a clean and redlined version of the proposed tariff sheet is attached hereto as Attachment 1. There are no work papers necessary to support this filing as required in 170 IAC 1-6-5(4).

In accordance with 170 IAC 1-6-5(5), I have verified this letter as to these representations in compliance with 170 IAC 1-6-5(5). A copy of this filing is being provided via electronic mail to the Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor ("OUCC").

In accordance with 170 IAC 1-6-6, NIPSCO provided notice to its customers in Lake County on October 17, 2018. A copy of the proof of publication will be provided upon receipt. NIPSCO has posted notice of this change in its local customer service office at 3229 Broadway, Gary, Indiana and has placed the notice on its website under pending tariffs (see <http://www.nipsco.com/About-us/Rates-Tariffs/30-Day-Filings.aspx>).

Please let me know if the Commission Staff has any questions or concerns about this submission.

Sincerely,



Alison M. Becker
Manager, Regulatory Policy

Encl.

cc (w/ encl. – via email transmission)

William Fine, Office of Utility Consumer Counselor
(wfine@oucc.in.gov, infomgt@oucc.in.gov)

Attachment 1

RATE 750
RATE FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE
STREET LIGHTING

Sheet No. 4 of 8

Lamp Charge (Continued)

Company-Owned and Customer-Owned Equipment Maintained by the Company

Lamp Type	Company Owned	Company Owned TDSIC Installed	Customer Owned-Company Maintained
175 Watt Mercury Vapor ¹	\$11.72	n/a	n/a
400 Watt Mercury Vapor ¹	\$14.75	n/a	n/a
Up to 50 Watt Light Emitting Diode (LED) Replacement ²	\$12.33	\$7.27	n/a
70 to 90 Watt LED Replacement ²	\$13.05	\$7.64	n/a
91 to 115 Watt LED Replacement ²	\$17.00	\$8.13	n/a
180 to 200 Watt LED Replacement ²	\$19.74	\$9.98	n/a
Up to 50 Watt LED New Install ³	\$16.50	n/a	n/a
70 to 90 Watt LED New Install ³	\$17.22	n/a	n/a
91 to 115 Watt LED New Install ³	\$21.08	n/a	n/a
180 to 210 Watt LED New Install ³	\$23.84	n/a	n/a
100 Watt High Pressure Sodium	\$12.35	n/a	n/a
150 Watt High Pressure Sodium	\$12.58	n/a	n/a
250 Watt High Pressure Sodium	\$12.70	n/a	\$5.70
400 Watt High Pressure Sodium	\$12.62	n/a	\$5.42

¹ Available to existing Customers only. The Energy Policy Act of 2005 requires that mercury vapor lamp ballasts shall not be manufactured or imported after January 1, 2008. To the extent that the Company has the necessary materials, the Company will continue to maintain existing mercury vapor lamp installations in accordance with this Rate Schedule.

² Replacement LEDs include cost for head only (existing bracket, arm, pole and secondary span).

³ New install includes installation of head, bracket, and arm on existing pole and with existing secondary span.

Company-Owned Equipment

Company-owned monthly lamp charges apply to lights installed with a standard setup. A standard setup includes an appropriate sized wood pole and related equipment for the lamp type selected by the Customer. For Customers that desire additional equipment beyond a standard setup, a non-refundable contribution equal to the difference between the installed cost and a standard setup will be required to be unconditionally made to the Company prior to installation.

Issued Date
11/__/2018

Effective Date
11/__/2018

RATE 750
RATE FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE
STREET LIGHTING

Sheet No. 4 of 8

Lamp Charge (Continued)

Company-Owned and Customer-Owned Equipment Maintained by the Company

Lamp Type	Company Owned	Company Owned TDSIC Installed	Customer Owned-Company Maintained
175 Watt Mercury Vapor ¹	\$11.72	n/a	n/a
400 Watt Mercury Vapor ¹	\$ 14.75	n/a	n/a
Up to 50 Watt Light Emitting Diode (LED) Replacement ²	\$12.33	\$7.27	n/a
70 to 90 Watt LED Replacement ²	\$13.05	\$7.64	n/a
91 to 115 Watt LED Replacement ²	\$17.00	\$8.13	n/a
180 to 200 Watt LED Replacement ²	\$19.74	\$9.98	n/a
Up to 50 Watt LED New Install ³	\$16.50	n/a	n/a
70 to 90 Watt LED New Install ³	\$17.22	n/a	n/a
91 to 115 180 to 210 Watt LED New Install ³	\$21.08	n/a	n/a
180 to 210 200 Watt LED New Install ³	\$23.84	n/a	n/a
100 Watt High Pressure Sodium	\$ 12.35	n/a	n/a
150 Watt High Pressure Sodium	\$12.58	n/a	n/a
250 Watt High Pressure Sodium	\$12.70	n/a	\$5.70
400 Watt High Pressure Sodium	\$12.62	n/a	\$5.42

¹ Available to existing Customers only. The Energy Policy Act of 2005 requires that mercury vapor lamp ballasts shall not be manufactured or imported after January 1, 2008. To the extent that the Company has the necessary materials, the Company will continue to maintain existing mercury vapor lamp installations in accordance with this Rate Schedule.

² Replacement LEDs include cost for head only (existing bracket, arm, pole and secondary span).

³ New install includes installation of head, bracket, and arm on existing pole and with existing secondary span.

Company-Owned Equipment

Company-owned monthly lamp charges apply to lights installed with a standard setup. A standard setup includes an appropriate sized wood pole and related equipment for the lamp type selected by the Customer. For Customers that desire additional equipment beyond a standard setup, a non-refundable contribution equal to the difference between the installed cost and a standard setup will be required to be unconditionally made to the Company prior to installation.

Attachment 2

**RATE 750
RATE FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE
STREET LIGHTING**

Sheet No. 4 of 8

Lamp Charge (Continued)

Company-Owned and Customer-Owned Equipment Maintained by the Company

Lamp Type	Company Owned	Company Owned TDSIC Installed	Customer Owned-Company Maintained
175 Watt Mercury Vapor ¹	\$11.72	n/a	n/a
400 Watt Mercury Vapor ¹	\$14.75	n/a	n/a
Up to 50 Watt Light Emitting Diode (LED) Replacement ²	\$12.33	\$7.55	n/a
70 to 90 Watt LED Replacement ²	\$13.05	\$7.94	n/a
91 to 115 Watt LED Replacement ²	\$17.00	\$8.47	n/a
180 to 210 Watt LED Replacement ²	\$19.74	\$10.47	n/a
Up to 50 Watt LED New Install ³	\$16.50	n/a	n/a
70 to 90 Watt LED New Install ³	\$17.22	n/a	n/a
91 to 115 Watt LED New Install ³	\$21.08	n/a	n/a
180 to 210 Watt LED New Install ³	\$23.84	n/a	n/a
100 Watt High Pressure Sodium	\$12.35	n/a	n/a
150 Watt High Pressure Sodium	\$12.58	n/a	n/a
250 Watt High Pressure Sodium	\$12.70	n/a	\$5.70
400 Watt High Pressure Sodium	\$12.62	n/a	\$5.42

¹ Available to existing Customers only. The Energy Policy Act of 2005 requires that mercury vapor lamp ballasts shall not be manufactured or imported after January 1, 2008. To the extent that the Company has the necessary materials, the Company will continue to maintain existing mercury vapor lamp installations in accordance with this Rate Schedule.

² Replacement LEDs include cost for head only (existing bracket, arm, pole and secondary span).

³ New install includes installation of head, bracket, and arm on existing pole and with existing secondary span.

Company-Owned Equipment

Company-owned monthly lamp charges apply to lights installed with a standard setup. A standard setup includes an appropriate sized wood pole and related equipment for the lamp type selected by the Customer. For Customers that desire additional equipment beyond a standard setup, a non-refundable contribution equal to the difference between the installed cost and a standard setup will be required to be unconditionally made to the Company prior to installation.

Issued Date
4/19/2017

Issued Pursuant to
Cause No. 44733 TDSIC 1 S1
Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission
Energy Division

EFFECTIVE
April 28, 2017
Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission

Effective Date
4/28/2017

NORTHERN INDIANA PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
IURC Electric Service Tariff
Original Volume No. 13
Cancelling All Previously Approved Tariffs

First Revised, Sheet No. 94
Superseding
Original Sheet No. 94

Deleted: Original

Formatted: Tab stops: 6.44", Right + Not at 3" + 6"

RATE 750
RATE FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE
STREET LIGHTING

Sheet No. 4 of 8

Lamp Charge (Continued)

Company-Owned and Customer-Owned Equipment Maintained by the Company

Lamp Type	Company Owned	Company Owned TDSIC Installed	Customer Owned-Company Maintained
175 Watt Mercury Vapor ¹	\$11.72	n/a	n/a
400 Watt Mercury Vapor ¹	\$14.75	n/a	n/a
Up to 50 Watt Light Emitting Diode (LED) Replacement ²	\$12.33	\$7.55	n/a
70 to 90 Watt LED Replacement ²	\$13.05	\$7.94	n/a
91 to 115 Watt LED Replacement ²	\$17.00	\$8.47	n/a
180 to 210 Watt LED Replacement ²	\$19.74	\$10.47	n/a
Up to 50 Watt LED New Install ³	\$16.50	n/a	n/a
70 to 90 Watt LED New Install ³	\$17.22	n/a	n/a
91 to 115 Watt LED New Install ³	\$21.08	n/a	n/a
180 to 210 Watt LED New Install ³	\$23.84	n/a	n/a
100 Watt High Pressure Sodium	\$12.35	n/a	n/a
150 Watt High Pressure Sodium	\$12.58	n/a	n/a
250 Watt High Pressure Sodium	\$12.70	n/a	\$5.70
400 Watt High Pressure Sodium	\$12.62	n/a	\$5.42

Deleted: TBD

Deleted: 75

Deleted: TBD

Deleted: TBD

Deleted: 200

Deleted: TBD

Deleted: 75

Deleted: 200

¹ Available to existing Customers only. The Energy Policy Act of 2005 requires that mercury vapor lamp ballasts shall not be manufactured or imported after January 1, 2008. To the extent that the Company has the necessary materials, the Company will continue to maintain existing mercury vapor lamp installations in accordance with this Rate Schedule.

² Replacement LEDs include cost for head only (existing bracket, arm, pole and secondary span).

³ New install includes installation of head, bracket, and arm on existing pole and with existing secondary span.

Deleted: Any TDSIC-Installed Replacement LEDs are subject to approval in a Final Order by the Commission in Cause No. 44733.

Deleted: ation

Deleted: replacement

Deleted: (

Deleted:)

Company-Owned Equipment

Company-owned monthly lamp charges apply to lights installed with a standard setup. A standard setup includes an appropriate sized wood pole and related equipment for the lamp type selected by the Customer. For Customers that desire additional equipment beyond a standard setup, a non-refundable contribution equal to the difference between the installed cost and a standard setup will be required to be unconditionally made to the Company prior to installation.

Issued Date
/ /2017

Effective Date

/ /2017

NIPSCO

Deleted: 7/18/2016

Deleted: 9/29/2016

Attachment 3

**RATE 750
RATE FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE
STREET LIGHTING**

Sheet No. 4 of 8

Lamp Charge (Continued)

Company-Owned and Customer-Owned Equipment Maintained by the Company

Lamp Type	Company Owned	Company Owned TDSIC Installed	Customer Owned-Company Maintained
175 Watt Mercury Vapor ¹	\$11.72	n/a	n/a
400 Watt Mercury Vapor ¹	14.75	n/a	n/a
Up to 50 Watt Light Emitting Diode (LED) Replacement ²	\$12.33	\$7.27	n/a
70 to 90 Watt LED Replacement ²	\$13.05	\$7.64	n/a
91 to 115 Watt LED Replacement ²	\$17.00	\$8.13	n/a
180 to 200 Watt LED Replacement ²	\$19.74	\$9.98	n/a
Up to 50 Watt LED New Install ³	\$16.50	n/a	n/a
70 to 90 Watt LED New Install ³	\$17.22	n/a	n/a
180 to 210 Watt LED New Install ³	\$21.08	n/a	n/a
200 Watt LED New Install ³	\$23.84	n/a	n/a
100 Watt High Pressure Sodium	12.35	n/a	n/a
150 Watt High Pressure Sodium	\$12.58	n/a	n/a
250 Watt High Pressure Sodium	\$12.70	n/a	\$5.70
400 Watt High Pressure Sodium	\$12.62	n/a	\$5.42

¹ Available to existing Customers only. The Energy Policy Act of 2005 requires that mercury vapor lamp ballasts shall not be manufactured or imported after January 1, 2008. To the extent that the Company has the necessary materials, the Company will continue to maintain existing mercury vapor lamp installations in accordance with this Rate Schedule.

² Replacement LEDs include cost for head only (existing bracket, arm, pole and secondary span).

³ New install includes installation of head, bracket, and arm on existing pole and with existing secondary span.

Company-Owned Equipment

Company-owned monthly lamp charges apply to lights installed with a standard setup. A standard setup includes an appropriate sized wood pole and related equipment for the lamp type selected by the Customer. For Customers that desire additional equipment beyond a standard setup, a non-refundable contribution equal to the difference between the installed cost and a standard setup will be required to be unconditionally made to the Company prior to installation.

Issued Date
4/25/2018

APPROVED BY
CONFERENCE MINUTES
30-Day Filing No. 50167
April 25, 2018

INDIANA UTILITY REGULATORY COMMISSION

Effective Date
4/30/2018



NORTHERN INDIANA PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
IURC Electric Service Tariff
Original Volume No. 13
Cancelling All Previously Approved Tariffs

Second Revised Sheet No. 94
Superseding
First Revised Sheet No. 94

Deleted: First

Deleted: Original

RATE 750
RATE FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE
STREET LIGHTING

Sheet No. 4 of 8

Lamp Charge (Continued)

Company-Owned and Customer-Owned Equipment Maintained by the Company

Lamp Type	Company Owned	Company Owned TDSIC Installed	Customer Owned-Company Maintained
175 Watt Mercury Vapor ¹	\$11.72	n/a	n/a
400 Watt Mercury Vapor ¹	14.75	n/a	n/a
Up to 50 Watt Light Emitting Diode (LED) Replacement ²	\$12.33	\$7.27	n/a
70 to 90 Watt LED Replacement ²	\$13.05	\$7.64	n/a
91 to 115 Watt LED Replacement ²	\$17.00	\$8.13	n/a
180 to 200 Watt LED Replacement ²	\$19.74	\$9.98	n/a
Up to 50 Watt LED New Install ³	\$16.50	n/a	n/a
70 to 90 Watt LED New Install ³	\$17.22	n/a	n/a
180 to 210 Watt LED New Install ³	\$21.08	n/a	n/a
200 Watt LED New Install ³	\$23.84	n/a	n/a
100 Watt High Pressure Sodium	12.35	n/a	n/a
150 Watt High Pressure Sodium	\$12.58	n/a	n/a
250 Watt High Pressure Sodium	\$12.70	n/a	\$5.70
400 Watt High Pressure Sodium	\$12.62	n/a	\$5.42

Deleted: 7.55

Deleted: 7.94

Deleted: 8.47

Deleted: 10.47

¹ Available to existing Customers only. The Energy Policy Act of 2005 requires that mercury vapor lamp ballasts shall not be manufactured or imported after January 1, 2008. To the extent that the Company has the necessary materials, the Company will continue to maintain existing mercury vapor lamp installations in accordance with this Rate Schedule.

² Replacement LEDs include cost for head only (existing bracket, arm, pole and secondary span).

³ New install includes installation of head, bracket, and arm on existing pole and with existing secondary span.

Company-Owned Equipment

Company-owned monthly lamp charges apply to lights installed with a standard setup. A standard setup includes an appropriate sized wood pole and related equipment for the lamp type selected by the Customer. For Customers that desire additional equipment beyond a standard setup, a non-refundable contribution equal to the difference between the installed cost and a standard setup will be required to be unconditionally made to the Company prior to installation.

Issued Date
4/25/2018

Effective Date
4/30/2018

Deleted: 4/19/2017

Deleted: 4/28/2017

NIPSCO

**Verified Statement of Northern Indiana Public Service Company LLC
Concerning Notification of Customers Affected by October 18, 2018 30-Day Filing**

Northern Indiana Public Service Company LLC complied with the Notice Requirements under 170 IAC 1-6-6 in the following manner:

- The attached notice was posted in a public place at NIPSCO's customer service office at 3229 Broadway, Gary, Indiana;
- The same notice was posted on NIPSCO's website under 30-Day Filings (see <http://www.nipSCO.com/About-us/Rates-Tariffs/30-Day-Filings.aspx>); and
- A legal notice was published in the Post-Tribune (Lake County), a newspaper of general circulation that has a circulation encompassing the highest number of the utility's customers affected by the filing, on October 18, 2018.

I affirm under penalties for perjury that the foregoing representations are true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief.

Dated this 18th day of October, 2018.


Alison M. Becker
Manager, Regulatory Policy

NOTICE OF 30-DAY FILING

On or about October 18, 2018, Northern Indiana Public Service Company LLC (“NIPSCO”) will submit to the Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission for approval under its 30-Day Filing procedures, 170 IAC 1-6-1, *et seq.* a revised Rate 750 – Rate for Electric Street Lighting. The referenced filing will consist of NIPSCO’s proposed revisions to modify Rate 750 to correct an inadvertent error in the description of two Lamp Types, which was approved by the Commission on July 18, 2016 in Cause No. 44688. The revisions impact Customers taking service for Lamp Type of 91 to 115 Watt LED New Install and 180 to 210 Watt LED New Install under Rate 750 of NIPSCO’s IURC Electric Service Tariff, Original Volume No. 13. A decision on the 30-Day Filing is anticipated at least thirty days after the October 18, 2018 filing date. Any objection to the filing should be directed to (a) the Secretary of the Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission, PNC Center, 101 West Washington Street, Suite 1500 East, Indianapolis, IN 46204 or (b) the Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor, PNC Center, 115 West Washington Street, Suite 1500 South, Indianapolis, IN 46204.